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LUIS RAUL GONZALEZ-PARDO )
RODRIGUEZ )
)
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Defendant
ARREST WARRANT
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested), LUIS RAUL GONZALEZ PARDO-RODRIGUEZ

who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment O Superseding Indictment O Information O Superseding Information O Complaint

O Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition O Violation Notice O Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:
Fraud and Misuse of Visa, Permits, and Other Documents in violation of 18 USC §§ 1546(a) & 2
False Statement to a Federal Agent in violation of 18 USC §§ 1001(a)(2) & 2
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ssuing officer’s signature

City and state: _Jacksonville, Florida ELIZABETH WARREN, Clesls, United States District Court
Printed name and title

Return

This warrant was received on datey 1//6/ 20§ , and the person was arrested on (dare) {1V / 7/ 2025

at (city and state) J ”"d"S'O!\v‘)ﬂ\\ & ) L
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Arresting officer’s signature
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